FILED 9/27/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 09070-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10.55 AM

To: Dale Buys

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kurt Schrader; Lee Smith; Mark Cicchetti; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subiject: RE: Docket No. 20190179-El Docket Title Revision

Dale, per your request below, the title Docket 20190179 has been changed to “Application for authority to issue and sell
securities during calendar years 2020 and 2021, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Duke
Energy Florida, LLC.”

Thanks!

From: Dale Buys

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kurt Schrader; Lee Smith; Mark Cicchetti; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: Docket No. 20190179-EI Docket Title Revision

Hong,
Please update the Docket Title for Docket No. 20190179-El as follows:

Current Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12 months ending December 31, 2020,
pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Revised Title: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar years 2020 and 2021, pursuant to
Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Changes: Application for authority to issue and sell securities during calendar years 2020 and 2021 12-menths-ending
Beecember-31,-2020, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Dale R. Buys

Public Utilities Supervisor

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
dbuys@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6536

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.





